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ADDENDUM 2 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  May 16, 2017 
  
Subject: BID #17-021, Desert Acceptance (Square Dance) Wastewater Collection 

System 
 
This addendum is issued to notify vendors of modifications and as a summary 
of the pre-bid held on Thursday, May 11, 2017: 
 

Correction:  
 

Sealed Bids must be delivered/mailed to the El Paso County Purchasing Department 
located at 800 East Overland, Room 300, 3rd floor, El Paso, Texas, 79901. 
 

  
1. Can vendors pick up plans now? 

  

 Response:  Yes.  They are available in the Purchasing office for a non-
 refundable fee of $10.00. 

 

2. Does the County have an estimate on this project? 
  

 Response: Yes, however, that information will not be disclosed. 
 

3. Do vendors need to submit for traffic control with TX DOT? 
 

Response:  Yes.  The contractor must be in accordance. 
 

4. Do vendors have to be on an approved TX DOT contractor list? 
 

Response:  It would depend on the contractor if they are going to work 
in their right of way. 
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5. Who will be in charge of the inspection as the work progresses? 
 

Response:  County’s Engineer will provide a full-time resident project 
representative (RPR) for the project.  Contractor shall provide a third-
party construction materials testing firm/lab (to be selected based on 
qualifications and approved by the Engineer) to complete required soil 
and concrete testing at the minimum intervals as specified in the 
technical specifications for the project.  The cost for these services 
shall be included with the contractor’s bid (subsidiary to the total bid).  
This addendum response shall govern any and all specifications which 
reference the lab testing to be provided by the Owner and/or Engineer 
and shall replace as a Contractor responsibility for the project.    
 

6. What permits will be needed? 
 

Response: Contractor is required to acquire and abide by all governing 
agency requirements as applicable for the project scope of work and 
jurisdictions.  For example, traffic control, pavement cut, and NPDES 
permits will be required.  

 
7. Is there a Geo Tech/Soils report that vendors can view? 

 
Response:  It is available on our website at www.epcounty.com click 
Bids & More; List of Bids; (Bid #17-021) click on Geo tech report. 
 

8. Is the Ethics form needed prior to the bid or with the bid? 
 

Response: The Ethics form must be filled/signed and included with 
you bid packet. 

 
9. What does the County want included in the extension of the meter? 

 
Response: There are no requirements for provision of a sanitary sewer 
flow meter(s) for this project.  Any meters related to contractor 
construction water temporary service provision shall be the 
responsibility of contractor and coordinated with El Paso Water as 
applicable.  Any existing utility services shall remain active and are to 
be protected in place for duration of project.   
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